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From: H

RELEASE IN PART
Sent: 111112010 7:36:59 PM +00:00 B6
To:

Subject: Fw: Roy Spence

Ithought wehadl | on deck for this?

----- Original Message -----

From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>
To: H

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Mon Jan 11 11:52:41 2010

Subject: Roy Spence

As per your suggestion, I spoke with Roy Spence over the weekend and will be meeting with him on Wednesday to discuss
candidates for the International Information programs (IIP) position. Will let you know how it goes.

M
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